
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville CA 95901 

 Vacant  Trustee Area 1 

 George Smith   Trustee Area 2 

 Mary Hovey Trustee Area 3 

 Desiree Hastey, Vice President Trustee Area 4 

 Eva Teagarden, President Trustee Area 5 

Amended Agenda
November 14, 2018 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 





 YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, November 14, 2018 – 4:30 P.M. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

AMENDED AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 Approval of Minutes of October 10, 2018 – Pages 4-8 
3.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates – Page 9 
3.3 Acceptance of donation from Jim Achilies of a standing frame with tray to be used by students at 

Virginia School – Page 10 
3.4 Acceptance of donation from Family SOUP of two strider bikes, valued at $250.00 each, for 

students at Virginia School – Page 11 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda
items or to share information with the Board, per Board Bylaw 9323. Persons wishing to address the
Board are requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the
secretary, Board President, or superintendent.  Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to
address the Board ~ fifteen minutes total time for public input on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54954.2 (a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be
undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body
or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public
testimony rights under Section 54954.3.”

5. REPORTS

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR INFORMATION ITEM 
THE DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD 
MEMBERS TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST 

5.2 SET DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR ANNUAL ACTION ITEM 
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING – Pages 12-15 
Dr. Reveles 

It is required the Board establish a date for their Annual Organizational Meeting at the 
November Board Meeting. Per Ed Code §1009, the date this meeting shall be the first meeting on 



 

or after the last Friday in November. The date of the regular December meeting is scheduled for 
December 12th, which falls within this time period. 
 
Effective January 1, 2019, Ed Code §1009 is amended changing the Board Members’ terms of 
office to begin on the second Friday of December. The amendment includes that the Annual 
Organization Meeting to be held after the second Friday in December.  

 
6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
 
 6.1 YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION LOCAL  INFORMATION ITEM 
  CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN LOCAL  

INDICATORS FALL DASHBOARD UPDATE   
Bobbi Abold 

 
California has a new accountability system reported through the California School Dashboard. 
This new accountability system is an online tool that reports on multiple measures, including 
local and state indicators. As required by Local Control Accountability Plan statutes, status of the 
local indicators for priorities 1, 2, 3, 7, 8, 9, and 10 must be reported as an information item at a 
regularly scheduled board meeting. 

 
 6.2 YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY  INFORMATION ITEM 
  CHARTER SCHOOL LOCAL CONTROL  

ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN LOCAL INDICATORS 
FALL DASHBOARD UPDATE 

  Cynthia Soares 
 

California has a new accountability system reported through the California School Dashboard. 
This new accountability system is an online tool that reports on multiple measures, including 
local and state indicators. As required by Local Control Accountability Plan statutes, status of the 
local indicators for priorities 1, 2, 3, 7, and 8 must be reported as an information item at a 
regularly scheduled board meeting. 

 
6.3 YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION LOCAL INFORMATION ITEM 

CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN UPDATE   
  Bobbi Abold 
 

6.4 YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY  INFORMATION ITEM 
CHARTER LOCAL CONTROL 
ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN UPDATE   

  Cynthia Soares 
 
 6.5 IMPLICATIONS AND ROLL OUT OF THE  ACTION/INFORMATION ITEM 

DASHBOARD ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL  
STATUS (DASS) PROGRAM – Page 16 
Chris Meyer 

 
Overview of the Dashboard Alternative School Status (DASS) program changes for Grade Level 
Assignment in Alternative Education Schools: Thomas E. Mathews and Harry P.B. Carden. 
 
Recommend the Board approve the program changes for Grade Level Assignment in Alternative 
Education Schools: Thomas E. Mathews and Harry P.B. Carden. 

2



 

 
 
7. BOARD WILL RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION TO  INFORMATION ITEM 

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER THE LEASE AGREEMENTS  
FOR THE FOLLOWING YCOE PROPERTIES: 

 Dr. Reveles 
 

1. Special Education Classroom – Wheatland High School, 1010 Wheatland Road, Wheatland, CA 
2. Special Education Classroom – Yuba College, 2088 North Beale Road, Marysville, CA 

 
8. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION     ACTION/INFORMATION ITEM 
 

8.1 BOARD WILL DISCUSS AND CONSIDER THE LEASE AGREEMENTS ON THE 
FOLLOWING YCOE PROPERTIES: 

  Dr. Reveles 
 

1. Special Education Classroom – Wheatland High School, 1010 Wheatland Road, 
Wheatland, CA 

2. Special Education Classroom – Yuba College, 2088 North Beale Road, Marysville, CA 
 

9. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
10. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION  INFORMATION ITEM 
 President Teagarden 
 
11. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION  INFORMATION ITEM 
 OF THE BOARD 
 
12. ADJOURN  
 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room 
or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Office 
at 530-749-4853. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting. 
 
All Open Session Agenda related documents are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of 
Education located at 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901. 
 

3



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

1. CALL TO ORDER,
ATTENDANCE,
PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

A regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education was called to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba 
County Office of Education, 935 14th Street, 
Marysville, by President Eva Teagarden.  

Present were Desiree Hastey, George Smith, and Eva 
Teagarden. Mary Hovey joined the meeting at 4:38 
p.m.

2. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

ACTION ITEM

Motion made by Desiree Hastey seconded by George 
Smith to approve the agenda. Motion carried with three 
affirmative votes: Hastey, Smith, and Teagarden. 
Absent: Mary Hovey. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION ITEM

3.1 Approval of Minutes of September 12, 2018 
3.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates 
3.3 Acceptance of $400.00 Donation from 

Kurt and May Hilbers for Preschool 
Students with Disabilities’ Bishop 
Pumpkin Farm Field Trip 

Motion made by George Smith seconded by Desiree 
Hastey to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 
with three affirmative votes: Hastey, Smith, and 
Teagarden. Absent: Mary Hovey 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
ON NON-AGENDA
ITEMS

Hector Munoz, CSEA President, shared that he has 
received Dr. Reveles’ letter of request for reopening of 
negotiations. Mr. Munoz shared two training 
opportunities that are available for employees: 
Maintenance and Operations Academy and the 
Paraeducator Conference. 

5. REPORTS

INFORMATION ITEM

5.1  Dr. Reveles shared various items of interest: 
• California County Board of Education Annual

Conference
• SELPA Superintendents Operation’s Council

Meeting
• First 5 Commission’s Executive Director

Interview
• Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School

Car Show

4



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

• Met with Dr. GH Javaheripour, Yuba College
President

• Plumas Lake Child Development Center
Farewell/Site Visit

• Beale Air Force Base Oktoberfest
• Yuba County Office of Education’s

Paraeducator Hiring Event
• Yuba County Safety & Wellness Fair
• North Central Counties Professional Learning

Network (NCC PLN) Meeting
• Met with David Read, Yuba-Sutter Arts Council
• Chaired Yuba County Children’s Council

Meeting
• Superintendents’ Meeting
• Wheatland High School Homecoming Parade
• One Stop Team Building Lunch
• Site Visit to Camptonville Union School District
• Site Visit to YES Charter Academy

INFORMATION ITEM 5.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON 
UPDATE 

Amy Nore, Community Engagement Liaison, shared 
the calendar of events. 

INFORMATION ITEM 5.3 QUARTERLY REPORT ON 
WILLIAMS UNIFORM 
COMPLAINTS 

Dr. Reveles shared the Quarterly Report on 
Williams Uniform Complaints for July 1, 2018 to 
September 30, 2018, first quarter of school year 
2018-2019, pursuant to Education Code §35186. 
No reports were received within Yuba County 
during this quarter. 

INFORMATION ITEM 5.4 SUMISSION OF CLASSIFIED OPENERS 
FOR 2019-2020 NEGOTIATIONS (CSEA) 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge 

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

publicly the classified openers for 2019-2020 were 
submitted to CSEA. Dr. Reveles presented the 
openers for 2019-2020 to the CSEA employee 
organization. 

ACTION ITEM 5.5 PUBLIC HEARING CLASSIFIED 
OPENERS 

The Public Hearing was declared open at 4:53 p.m. 
by President Eva Teagarden. This is a routine 
process required by law to allow the public an 
opportunity to comment on the Openers. There 
being no comments from the public, a motion was 
made by Desiree Hastey and seconded by George 
Smith to close the Public Hearing. Motion carried 
with four affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Smith, and 
Teagarden. President Teagarden declared the hearing 
closed at 4:54 p.m. 

6. FISCAL SERVICES

ACTION ITEM

6.1 ACCEPTANCE OF 2017-2018 
UNAUDITED ACTUAL REPORT ON THE 
YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION 

Violette Begley, Director of Business and Fiscal 
Services, reviewed the 2017-2018 Unaudited 
Actual Report with the Board and provided 
documentation to Board Members containing 
pertinent information. Motion made by George 
Smith and seconded by Desiree Hastey to accept 
the 2017- 2018 Unaudited Actual Report. Motion 
carried with four affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, 
Smith, and Teagarden. 

Trustee Smith asked for the status on the new Juvenile 
Hall building. Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent 
of Instruction, gave an update on the new Juvenile 
Hall building. 

6



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

ACTION ITEM 6.2 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-
09 TO ESTABLISH AN ACTUAL GANN 
LIMIT FOR THE 2017-18 FISCAL YEAR 
AND AN ESTIMATED GANN LIMIT 
FOR 2018-19 FISCAL YEAR 

Violette Begley reviewed the Resolution to 
establish an Actual Gann Limit for the 2017-18 
Fiscal Year and an Estimated Gann Limit for 2018-
2019 Fiscal Year. Motion made by Desiree Hastey 
and seconded by George Smith to adopt Resolution 
No. 2018-09. Roll Call vote: Desiree Hastey, aye; 
Mary Hovey, aye; George Smith, aye; and Eva 
Teagarden, aye. Motion unanimously carried.  

ACTION ITEM 6.3 TRANSFER $900,000 FROM COUNTY 
SCHOOL SERVICE FUND TO SPECIAL 
RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY 
PROJECTS 

Violette Begley reported on the borrowing 
between funds is to continue the capital outlay 
projects. Motion made by George Smith and 
seconded by Mary Hovey to transfer 
$900,000 from the County School Service 
Fund to the Special Reserve Fund for capital 
outlay projects. Motion carried with four 
affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Smith, and 
Teagarden.  

7. EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES

INFORMATION ITEM

7.1 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY 
PLAN UPDATE (LCAP) 

Bobbi Abold gave an update on the Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) including the LCAP 
has been formally approved by the California 
Department of Education (CDE). 

7



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 – 4:30 p.m. 
Yuba County Office of Education 

935 14th Street – Oak Room 
Marysville, CA 95901 

8. BOARD OF
EDUCATION, AREA 1
TRUSTEE SEARCH

INFORMATION ITEM

8.1 PUBLIC INTERVIEW OF APPLICANTS 
FOR BOARD OF EDUCATION, AREA 1 
TRUSTEE 

Dr. Reveles explained the process for the candidate’s 
interview. There is one candidate for the Board of 
Education, Trustee Area 1 and five interview questions. 
The Board interviewed Marjorie Renicker. 

INFORMATION/ACTION 
ITEM 

8.2 CONSIDER CANDIDATE FOR 
APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD OF 
EDUCATION, AREA 1 

President Teagarden called for a discussion of the 
candidate. The Board discussed the candidate. Motion 
made by George Smith and seconded by Mary Hovey 
to appoint Marjorie Renicker to Yuba County Board of 
Education, Trustee Area 1 for the term of December 1, 
2018 to November 30, 2022. Motion carried with four 
affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Smith and 
Teagarden. 

9. OTHER ITEMS TO
COME TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE
BOARD

INFORMATION ITEM

There were no other items to come to the attention of 
the Board. 

10. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 5:47 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 

8



9



10



11



FROM: Mary Pa Hang, Executive Assistant to 
Francisco Reveles Ed.D., County Superintendent 
Yuba County Office of Education 

DATE: October 22, 2018 

SUBJECT: Date of Annual Organizational Board Meeting 

Education Code § 1009 
The county board of education shall organize at a meeting held in each year by electing 
one of their number president of the board. The meeting at which the organization is 
conducted shall be the first meeting on or after the last Friday in November, the terms 
of office of board members commence on the last Friday in November. 

The Governing Board of Yuba County Office of Education at its 
November 14, 2018 Board Meeting, 

scheduled the Annual Organizational Meeting as: 

Wednesday, December 12, 2018 
4:30 p.m. 

Place: __________________________ 

_________________________________________________ ____________________ 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.  Date 
Superintendent 

12



 2019 Board Meeting Schedule 

Board Meetings held 2nd Wednesday of each month 
Beginning at 4:30 p.m. 

December 12, 2018 

January 9 

February 13 

March 13 

April 10 

May 8 

June 12 

June 19* 

July 10 

August 14 

September 11 

October 9 

November 13 

December 18** 

*Two Board Meetings in June 
** Per Ed Code §1009 (effective January 2019) the Annual Organization Meeting is to 
be held after the second Friday in December. 

13



SHARE THIS: Date Published: 07/20/2018 09:00 PM

AB-2449 School districts, county offices of education, and community college districts: governing boards: elections.
(2017-2018)

Assembly Bill No. 2449

CHAPTER 146

An act to amend Sections 1007, 1009, 5017, and 72027 of the Education Code, relating to school and
college elections.

[ Approved by Governor  July 20, 2018. Filed with Secretary of State  July 20, 2018. ]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 2449, Arambula. School districts, county offices of education, and community college districts: governing
boards: elections.

Under existing law relating to the election of members of governing boards of school districts and governing
boards of community college districts, the terms of office of certain board members commences on the first
Friday in December. Under existing law relating to the election of members of county boards of education, the
terms of office of certain board members commences on the last Friday in November.

This bill would instead provide for the commencement of those terms of office on the 2nd Friday in December. To
the extent the bill would impose additional duties on school districts, county offices of education, and community
college districts, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs
mandated by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates determines that the bill contains costs
mandated by the state, reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory provisions noted
above.

Vote: majority   Appropriation: no   Fiscal Committee: yes   Local Program: yes  

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Section 1007 of the Education Code is amended to read:

1007. (a) Members of the county board of education shall be elected on the date and in the manner prescribed
for the election of members of governing boards of school districts, provided the elections are held throughout
the county on the same date; otherwise the election shall be consolidated with the direct primary election. Once
established, no subsequent change of circumstances shall require that the time of holding the election be
changed. Where the elections for governing board members are held on the same date, then the provisions of
Section 5303 shall apply to the election of members of the county board of education. Elections held pursuant to
this article shall be conducted by the county board of education. Members elected at the time of the direct
primary shall take office on the first day of July, and members elected at the date on which members of school

Home Bill Information California Law Publications Other Resources My Subscriptions My Favorites

14

http://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=http%3A//leginfo.legislature.ca.gov%3A443/faces/billNavClient.xhtml%3Fbill_id=201720180AB2449&t=20172018AB-2449&
http://twitter.com/home?status=20172018AB-2449%20http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov:443/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2449&
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/home.xhtml
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billSearchClient.xhtml
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/publicationsTemplate.xhtml
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/resourcesTemplate.xhtml
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTrackingList.xhtml
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/favouritesClient.xhtml


district governing boards are elected shall take office on the second Friday in December subsequent to their
election. The county committee on school district organization shall determine the manner in which the county
board of education first elected shall effect a staggering of terms.

(b) This section shall govern the election and term of office of members of a county board of education except as
provided under Sections 1302 and 10404.5 of the Elections Code.

SEC. 2. Section 1009 of the Education Code is amended to read:

1009. The county board of education shall organize at a meeting held in each year by electing one of their
number president of the board. The meeting at which the organization is conducted shall be either the first
meeting on or after the second Friday in December, or the first meeting on or after the first day in July,
depending upon whether, pursuant to Section 1007, the terms of office of board members commence on the
second Friday in December or the first day in July.

SEC. 3. Section 5017 of the Education Code is amended to read:

5017. Each person elected at a regular biennial governing board member election shall hold office for a term of
four years commencing on the second Friday in December next succeeding his or her election. Any member of
the governing board of a school district or community college district whose term has expired shall continue to
discharge the duties of the office until his or her successor has qualified. The term of the successor shall begin
upon the expiration of the term of his or her predecessor.

SEC. 4. Section 72027 of the Education Code is amended to read:

72027. (a) Upon the formation of a community college district the county superintendent of schools having
jurisdiction shall call and set the date of an election for the purpose of electing the governing board of the
district. The call shall be issued not later than 30 days after the formation of the district. The election shall be
called, held, and conducted as are elections for members of governing boards of elementary school districts.

(b) The first members of the governing board shall take office on the third Monday following their election. The
term of office of subsequent members of the board shall begin on the second Friday in December following their
election.

(c) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), the county superintendent of schools having jurisdiction may call and set the
date for an election for the purpose of electing the governing board of the district on the same date that the
election is held for the formation of the community college district. The call for both elections shall be issued at
the same time. The election shall be called, held, and conducted the same as elections for members of the
governing boards of elementary school districts.

(d) The majority of the members of the first elected board of any newly formed community college district, the
members of which majority received the highest number of votes, shall serve until the second Friday in
December of the second succeeding odd-numbered year. The terms of the other members shall expire on the
second Friday in December of the first succeeding odd-numbered year. Those members shall continue in office
until their successors are elected and qualified.

SEC. 5. If the Commission on State Mandates determines that this act contains costs mandated by the state,
reimbursement to local agencies and school districts for those costs shall be made pursuant to Part 7
(commencing with Section 17500) of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code.

15



Grade Level Assignment 

Effective July 1'\ 2018, the Yuba County Office of Education (YCOE) will determine grade level assignments based 
on the number of credits students have earned toward a high school diploma. YCOE has formalized a grade level 
placement method which is aligned with data reporting requirements and will result in a more accurately 
reported graduation rate. 

This grade level assignment process only applies to students enrolled in YCOE high school diploma programs. 

For students with IEPs, the grade level assignment must match the grade level reported In the current IEP. 

For students enrolled In a YCOE high school diploma program, follow the grade level assignment outlined 

below: 

220 Credit Graduation Plan 130 Credit Graduation Plan 

• 0-54 credits= 9th grade • 0-33 credits= 9th grade

• 55-109 credits= 10th grade • 34-67 credits= 10th grade

• 110-164 credits= 11th grade • 68-100 credits= 11th grade

• 165+ credits= 12th grade • 100+ credits=l21h grade

Assignment to 121h Grade: 

• Currently have earned 165 or more credits for a 220 credit graduation plan
• Currently have earned 100 credits or more for a 130 credit graduation plan (AB 216, AB 2306, etc.)

Please note, a student is subject to the grade level assignment of the receiving district once they have
exited J;COE schools. 

" · 

16


	Blank Page
	11-14-18 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	11-14-18 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	11-14-18 Amended Agenda.pdf
	AMENDED AGENDA

	11-14-18 Amended Agenda.pdf
	AMENDED AGENDA




